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Amanda Aurichio

— h
From: Nino Giovani
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:42 AM
To: Amanda Aurichio
Subject: Letter for planning board meeting

As you Requested

The empty space in the back of my store at 407 main st. Will remain empty and as of right now it
will be considered for future business expansion. There will be no shelving or any type of storage units installed. You also
mentioned seating at the counter,the drawings and plans show 8 stools at the counter and | also will not be putting any
tables on the floor with any additional seating.

Thank You
Nick DeCillis



Amanda Aurichio
h

From: : Nino Giovani

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Amanda Aurichio

Subject: the 8 stools at the counter
Attachments: 407 Main Street_GreenPort _ 02.28.20.pdf

you can see the numbered stools at the counter. the planning board has all the enlarged copies.

Nick
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Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 — Project Information. The applicant or project sponser is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

Brief Description of Proposed Action: /\/ /

A

Name of Applicant or Sponsor:

MK 0l

Address:

%7 Mo 7

Telephone: ¢4 7 5¢ $5°6

E-Mail: ﬂq KJVAPPIAZ.?J?E?/'}M)& Nl
v —J

City/PO: State: Zip Code;
Cieen (ot 8% 079 L

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES

administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that E D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: IZI I:I
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? d acres

b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? a acres

c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? ( Z acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action: ) E @ i’g R ?37 E; i
[J Urban [] Rural (non-agriculture)  [] Industrial E(Commercial [0 Residential (subigban) g ll
[CJForest [] Agriculture [C] Aquatic [ Other(Specify): FEB 1 9 2020 &

[] Parkland

e
BY- cssnssssaesRessssseaenn
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5. 'Is the proposed action,

N/A

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

|

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify:

018 0O |80

e

ES

8. a.  Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

¢.  Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

LI

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

AINNNEIFIEINE |l

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

N

[]

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water:
11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the

State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain

wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

=
=

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

()

5

]@ & ( EEEEEMEH
fi

|

T
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14. Tdentify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

[CJShoreline [] Forest [ ] Agricultural/grasslands [] Early mid-successional
COWetland [] Urban [Z] Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

L0 O |8 L)

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO | YES
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO | YES
management facility?
If Yes, describe: J
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

A

L]

ICERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name: /l// £/ ¢ ﬁ@l/ { / /./ 5 Date: Z il il o

Signaturﬂ Ll g-\/-a_/Q_/ Title: /v K/MQ

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




ADJACENT BUILDING

EXISTING HEATER

. IN THE FLOOR
J ' AVAT HVAC t
| [ (I
‘,EXESTLNG WALL —_ || w |
/ ™ /
g ; 3
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o =
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a ] Let
X U BICEE MONONC g | Z
25'-0° 2'-0" l 12'-0" 2=0 = i
BACKYARD 369.00 SF 3 N =} L
i 0%
o OCCUPANCY J
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@E ENTRY] LJ
JExuanc WALL EXIT b
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19°'-0" 58'-0"
=
—
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EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
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A

MORALI ARCHITECT
508 b AVENUE. SUITE 2202 NEW YORI, N, 10014
TEL 2122132091 EMAN: MSTUDIONY G20LOOM

COPYRIGHT (C)
THESE PLAN ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE
THE PROPERTY OF THE CT.

This and all documants producad by this fimn under Bis
agresment Ihe sale property of this

be usad, copled, changed of distributed by the clienl o ohers
‘withaul the written consant of this frm.

INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE PROSECUTED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND
MEASUREMENTS IN THE FIELD AND BE RESPONSELE FOR
FIELD FIT AND QUANTITY OF WORK. HO ALLOWANCES

SHALL BE MADE IN BEHALF OF THE CONTRACTOR FOR
ANY ERROR OR NEGLECT OM HIS PART.

“THIS PLAN IS APPROVED ONLY FOR WORK INDICATED ON
THE APPLICATION SPECIFICATION SHEET. ALL OTHER
MATTERS SHDWN..:RSE NOTTO E‘EﬁREIED UPON.CRTO

ACCORDANCE WITH A.PPL!CA.NE CODES™

No. Description Date

‘ﬁ
PROJECT
407 MAIN STREET
GREENPORT
s ———— ]

BASSO

SCALE : AS NOTED

022020
Project Number
Orawm By AM
Checkod By
A-100.00
PAGE #1 CF 1




ADJACENT BUILDING

PROPOSED PROPOSED - F’ROF‘OSED HEATER IN THE FLOOR
DISHWASHER | ICE MAKER 5 COMPARTMENT
_SINK HVAC HVAC

(E?ﬂ STING WALL

20'-8"

ARSI || B el S e BT [ B

=
_

\ EXISTIN

\__RES;;EOOE{}E '}E' MAFD ~
F | PROPOSED b g -
— g WAITERS AREA _/ ° i —‘—,_
\Q : / o
3 | S
7' HEIGHT WALL 4"x4"

QL@E o t OGN0 L L l e

BACKYARD 369.00 SF
4] o OCCUPANCY
=] 40 PERSON + 5 WORKERS
1155.885F
JEXISTiNG WALL %_‘]
p—— ———e - - e - - — e —_— » = e e T
19'-0" 58'-0'

~— PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
\_/SCALE: 1/4"= 1-0"

ENTRY,
EXIT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

STREET GREENPORT

407 MAIN

ARCHTECT:

( iMORALI ARCHITECT
504 B3 AVENUE, SUITE 2202, KEW YORK, NY, 10018
TEL 22T EAML LISTUDIONY SADL COM

COPYRIGHT (C)

THESE PLAN ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE
THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT.

‘This ard ail documents produced by this. firm under 1
apreement shall remain the sole property of this frm ard may not
be uzed, , changed or distributed by the ciertof cihers

withoul the writien consent of this
INFRINGEMENTS \WILL BE PROSECUTED.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL COMDITIONS AND
[REMENTS IN THE FIELD AND BE RESPONSELE FOR
oW S
ERROR OR NEGLECT ON HIS PART.
“THIS PLAN IS APPROVED ONLY FORt WORK INDICATED ON
THE APPLICATION SPECIFICATION SHEET. ALL OTHER
MATTERS SHOWN ARE NOT TO BE RELIED UPCN, CR TO
BE CONSIDERED AS EITHER BEING APPROVED OA IN
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES."

No. Description | Date

PROJECT

407 MAIN STREET
GREENPORT

BASSO

SCALE : AS NOTED

A-200.00
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PROVIDE WATTS MODEL LFUSG-B UNDER COUNTER
TEMPERING VALVES AT ALL HAND SINKS AND LAVS

B— /2" _ 12" 102" qf2n SET AT 100 DEGREES F.
[ s 374" 3147 ]/ u—
314" — _aln 112" 112"
ﬁ ;?-;’% PROVIDE WATER HAMMER ARRESTORS BETWEEN
1 LAST TWO FIXTURE CONNECTIONS ON ALL BRANCH
L E +—vp LINES AS WELL AS WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS
= i V8] | PROPOSED
L DISHWASHER
2= PROPOSED .
" 8s FILTER =5 \
A, ICE ‘ | \ /2" WATTS MODEL LF009 RPZ
LWJ MAKER ke /
| R | L
L L — et
PROPOSED
3 COMPARTMENT .
GROUND LEVEL SINK ik G GROUND LEVEL
2" APPROVED
| / DOMESTIC WATER METER
| / ISTRAINER ASSEMBLY
S
- ’.‘ -
2 OM D -3 2
2" CURB VALVE W ’ITHIN";
18" OF CURB LINE
NEW 2" WATER SERVICE
TO STREET CONNECTION
CELLAR LEVEL CELLAR LEVEL
NEW CONNECTION TO j;/ EXISTING 4" VTR
EXISTING V STACK
¥ N
N > - 2 w
-2 T N T | |
% PROPOSED PROPOSED &
B DISHWASHER PROPOSED FILTER EXISTING ~EXISTING 4" SAN
z | ‘ 3COMPARTMENT  ICEMAKER | | av/ EXISTING ‘
- 7
. BACK SINK ) WC
48P fyaTrx NEW = T
GROUND LEVEL VALYE F.D. \ L | E’ J GROUND LEVEL
s/ I o % \ : . E M _NEW CONNECTION TO '
\ €0y | EXISTING SANITARY MAIN
e b \
" T ; 1 4" w
wn
EXISTING HOUSE |
TRAP VENT \
=
CELLAR LEVEL / CELLAR LEVEL
EXISTING HOUSE ‘nw/

ABOVE GROUND

PLUMBING SANITARY & VENT RISER DIAGRAM

3" THERMAFIBER SOUND ATTENUATION

3 5/8" METAL STUDS
AT 12" 0.C.

BLANKET

5/8" SHEATING PANEL ——
EACH SIDE

USE CEMENTIOUS BOARD AT BATHTUB
AND W.R. GYPSUM IN ALL OTHER
OCATION

INTERIOR PARTITION - 1 HR FR

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ARCHIECT.

( iMORALI ARCHITECT
504 e AVENUE. SUITE 2302 NEW YORK, WY, 1370
TEL 2122192091 E-MAK: MESTUDIONY (AL O

COPYRIGHT (C)
THESE PLAN ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE 4D ARE
'm: PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT.

Mvﬁﬂliﬂfmlrﬁmnd
bvmld wMWw“MWM&I

writien congant of this fiom,
INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE PROSECUTED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND
MEASUREMENTS IN "i'E F]E].D AND BE RESPOASBLE FOR
FIELII FIT AND QUANTITY OWIL\QS
L BE MADE IN BEHM.F DFTIE
AN\'ERRDR OR NEGLECT ON HIS PART.

“THIS PLAN ISAPPMQHJFWWGMWUTEDON

BE CONSIDERED AS EITHER BI
APPLICABLE CODES."
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s
S
§a
gin
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No. Description

PROJECT

407 MAIN STREET
GREENPORT

BASSO

SCALE : AS NOTED

A-300.00
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